CITY OF SAN ANTONIO

P.O. Box 839966
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78283-3966

ADDENDUM 1

SUBJECT: 6100001742, Formal Invitation for Bid, Wolff Stadium Seating, Scheduled to open August 22, 2012, date
of issue August 6, 2012,

DATE:  August 17, 2012

THIS NOTICE SHALL SERVE AS ADDENDUM NO. I - TO THE ABOVE REFERENCED FORMAL
INVITATION FOR BID

THE ABOVE MENTIONED FORMAL INVITATION TO BID IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLL.OWS:

1. 004 — SPECIFICATIONS/SCOPE OF SERVICES, statement that read, delivery and installation must be
complete prior to the beginning of the 2013 baseball season (April 2013) is now changed to read:

Delivery and installation must be complete prior to the beginning of the 2013 baseball season (February
1,2013)

QUESTIONS SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 003, RESTRICTIONS OF
COMMUNICATION:

Quéstion 1: .Is there any other work to be done other than seating?
Response: No.

Question 2: Is the red commemorative seat needed to be maintained the same color?
Response:  No, the Missions requested that this seat be blue.

Question 3: Does the seat install need to be riser mounted?
Response:  Yes.

Question 4: Ts suite seating included in this solicitation?
Response: No. Seating Chart is attached to Addendum.

Question 5: Ts disposal of seats included in bid?
Response;  Yes.

Paul J. Calapa \ Q
Procurement Administrator

Purchasing & General Services Department



